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FOIA/PA REQUEST

From: - u1d no body <nobody@www nrc gov> e T e , ~
To: <fo1a@nrc gov> - S e L Casemﬂ-; : &006"0/ ?/
Date: . Wed, Ap '26, 2006° 358 PM T DatoRecd: _ < 28-g&

Subject: . Sﬂéﬁaﬁsﬁ. Baorn

Related Case:

() on Wednesday, April 26, 2006 at 15:58:31

FirstName: Rob
- LastName: 'nydeh i
Company/Affllatlon Kalbaugh Pfund & Messersmlth
Address1: 901 Moorefteld Park Drive -
Addressz: Suite 200 :
City:;Ric/\ﬁmond ;‘ /

State: VA “
VZ|p 23236

Country Umted States

Country-Other. e

Email: Rob.Bryden@kpmlaw;com

Phone: 804-320-6300

Desc: Anyv and allyrep’orts documents and re(;ordé rélatlng to Innbvatlve Machining; Inc., (2104 Graves Mill
Road, Forest, Virginia 24551)regarding their quallﬁcatlon and certification as a contractor for the Nuclear
~Regulatory Commlsswn -
FeeCategory anate Corporatlon ‘
MedlaType. : ’ |
FeeCatéQory» DESCriptfbn'

Expedlte ImmmentThreatText

Expednte UrgencyTolnformText

Waiver Purpose

Waiver, ExtentToExtraétAnéIyze:
- Waiver SpecnfchctlwtyQuals

‘Waiver ImpactPubthnderstandmg: y






